
Clarifications sought on " Action plan {or Integrated Energy Infrastructure -solar / 

wind /Biomass/ micro - mini Hyde// Hydroger & others" 

Notice No : MINR 18/20 15 dated ?9 April 70 16 

S I.No RFP 
refe rence 

Particulars C la rifications sought 
from EYLLP 

Clarified 

1 C lause 5 To idcnt i fy Green Energy 
(so lar/ wind/ Biomass 
/ micro mini I Iydcl 
Project/ llydrogcr and 
others ) po te nti al zones 
block wise/c lus ter wise in 
the whole State 

Please c larify ifwc 
have to do primary 
research or s urvey to 
idcn t i fy g reen s ites 
or can we rel y on any 
existing s tudi e s wh ich 
will be prov ided to 
us? 

Both Sun·ey and ex isting studies (the consu ltant will be 
required to a lign with MNREDA and MeECL to avoid 
duplicacy. Prefeas ibility reports will be made first and put 
up for approval and then the DPRs will be made) 

-



2 Clause 5 To mobili se the Green 
Vol un leers/ 
Community on 
ins talla tion, operation 
& m ai ntena nce of the 
Green Energy 
Technology 
Installation 

Please clarify ifwc 
need to identify or 
select the vo lun teers or 
they have been 
se lected a lready. 
Also, we understand 
tha t two capac ity 
building workshops 
need to be conducted 
by us for the idc nti ficd 
vo lunteers on 
installation, operat ion 
& m a intena nce of the 
Green Energy 
Technology 
Ins tallat ion. Please 
confirm or c larity 

Vol unteers arc in housed. 
As many times as poss ible 

3 Clause 5 Preparation of DPRs. 
certa in cost norm s as 
per MRR Governmen t of 
India 

Please clari fy if 
MRR is Mi nimum 
Re te nti o n 
Requirement (MRR) 
o r Modi fi ed Internal 
Rate of Return 
(MJRR). lfnone, 
please clarify whic h 
norms are being 
referred. 

M~RE. (Ministry of ~cw & Renewable E.ncrgy) not MRR 



4 Clause 6 Pleaseclarify if a 
consortium of 
technical and 
financial consulta nt 
is permitted to 
participate in the 
bid process. 

5 C lause 8 Qualifica tions of the 
proposed consu lta nts ( 
20 marks ) and Experti se 
( 30 marks ) 

Please clarify 
number of experts 
(including project 
leader) to be 
proposed and the ir 
respective 
ed ucat io n 
qual ification 
cr ite ri a and 
number of years of 
expencncc 

Not specified. (May be allowed if they are bidding in the 
same firm' s name) 

Refer to Clause 7 for the no. of Experts/Consultants.(Howevcr 

one Team Leader and 2 for each Domain) 

Not Educational Qualification but Qualification of the 

lf:onsultants in terms of Green Energy Project Handling. ( 

!actually qualifications and expertise are one and the same 

!thing. In this context qualification means the yea rs of 

~xperience in preparing the OPRs. Expertise can be taken as 

!financial volume of the work done.) 



---

Confirmed and ma rk specified a lready( m ark-. fo r 
micro/ min hydro, 'ola r and n ind en er-g~ ma~ he 
di fferentia ted) 

----,-­ ..--­
Expe ri e nce or the 6 Clause 8 We unde r!:>tand tha t 

. .
Ins tituti o n in ha ndli ng e'pc n c nce 111 

simi lar proj ec ts ( fc as ib il it). tra nsacti o n 
20 ) advisory. proj ect 

s truc turing in s ma ll&. 
mini hydro and 
re newable projec ts 
will be co ns ide red 
as similar p roj ec t">. 
Plea e confirm or 
c lari f). 
Also. p lease clarif) 
m arks for e a c h 
re levant s imi lar 
ass ignm e n t 

i- -r-- ­ r- ---­
7 C lause 8 In case it is necessary to Pl ease c lar i r~ the 

ca II the consu l ta n I!> for s ho rt listi ng crite ria 
pre<.;e n ta tio n , on!: the (score) i.e: an} cu t-ofT 
sho rt li sted cons u lta nts technica l score. 1\l so. 
would be called for the please clarify 
same a t the ir own cos t. wcig htage or fi nancial 

& tcchn ical scores for 
fina l score 

C riteria already specified (the short lis ting will he the technical 

q ua lifica tion firs t then opening of the fin ancia l hids) 



8 Clause 8 Financia l proposa l: 
T he financial 
pro posal should 
inc lude : 
(!\) 1 ota l fees or three 
cons ulta nt' s # in Rs . 
i. The fees pro po se d fo r 
the 
Team Leade r in Rs. 
ii. Tlt e f ees per day of 
any other 
Cons ultant/ senior 
team m ember in Rs. 

-

Please clarify the 
man days to be 
cons idered (22 or 30) 
for ca lculating fees 
per day o r the 
cons ulta nt/ senior 
team member 

As per RFP( man days considered will be 22 Days) 

9 Gene ra l 

- -­ - -

Please prov ide 
the d ra ft 
contrac t 
te mpla te 

Not specified 



• Section 8 (Evaluation of Technical Proposc1l) of RFP- MBDA has specified the cri teria 

for eva lua tion of the technical proposdl. I low<'ver, it is not specified whether MBDA will 

adopt QCBS m e thod or lowes t bid criteria for the selection of the consulting firm. Please 

clarify: The short lis ting will be the technical qua lification first then opening of the 

financial bids ba ed on Q CBS. 

• 	 Sub Section d (Time Frame) of Section 3 (Critical Information) - Overall time frame 
specified for the proposed consultancy projec t is 6 months. We have gone through the 
d etailed scope of ""ork specified in Section 5 of the RFP document. Considering the detailed 
scope of work, -..ve feel that it will be ex tremely difficult to complete the entire work in the 
specified lime frame of six months (As specified). 

• 	 Section 5 (Responsibi lities of Consultants) - In Lhis section, MBDA has specified the various 
activities to be undertaken by the consultant through proposed engagement. However, 
delive rables e>..pecled through proposed consultancy engagement are not properly d efined. 
Hence, it is requesteJ to specify the e>..peclcd deliverables which consultant will have to 
produce over d pNiod of si>.. n1onths as a part of this engagement (D eliverables as specified 
in Clause 5). 

• 	 Subsection b (Address for Submission) of Section 3 (Critical Information) - It is specified 
that the Consultant may submit the proposal by email to minr.mbda­
meg@gov.in / minr.mbd<:W gmc1il.com". I lowever, it is not clearly specified whether 
Consultant will have to submit only teclmica l proposal or both technical and commercial 
proposa l through email. Please clarify whether MBDA wants Consultants to submit 
Commercia l Proposal also th rough email. (As specified in the RFP). 

I. 	 In r 'o. 2 ··Rrr·· one of the objecti\ e gi,en i-, PM U upport for facilitating preparation of DPRs. 
mobilization of communi t) and other stake holders. institutions, Govt - community partnerships and 
other need related go,ernance measures. vvhere as in Sr No 5 ··The responsibilit ies of the consultant" 
it is g i,en ..Preparation of DPRs.. . Plea e c lari f~ "hether the consultant need to prepare the actual 
DPR ·s or just provide support? I o '~hat extent mobilization of communi!) and stakeholders needs to 
done, for the "hole state or on I) for fe,.,,., se lected ci ties/ districts? The consultant need to prepare 
first PFR and afte1· approval the actual DPR's with PMU support as specified.Jdentified 
Volunteers only 

2. 	 If DPRs are to be prepared. per technology how many sites needs to be identified. and subsequently 
ho" many DPRs are expected to be prepared? Refer Clause 5 criteria pa•·agr·aph l. 

3. 	 In the financial proposal. can tra,el cost of team members and cost for arranging stakeholder 
\\ Orkshop be included for budgeting? Refer Clause 7 (B) ii 


